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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
v. 

for the 

Eastern District of Tennessee 

Case No. 3: 15-MJ- Io S & ------

LARRY DEWAYNE WILLIAMS 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of September 21, 2015 in the county of Anderson 

Eastern District of --~T~e~n=n~es=s~ee~--, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section 
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(l) 

Offense Description 
Felon in possession of a firearm and ammunition. 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

in the 

The Affidavit of A TF Special Agent Rebecca Bobich which is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein. 

~ Continued on the attached sheet. 

_ .. AI.E.~Pt::C:i~LAgt::P:!Rt!ht!_c:c~_!!9})ic:h. _ _ 
Printed name and title 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

City and state: ...................... J5:n()J<:Y!l!i::,It:P:l1C.~see_ .C::.:C::liff()!4§1:li!!e.Y,J!,,1!p,i!t:4 .. §!a.!e.~Ma._gi~!r.a.te_J.l!cf.gi;: ... 
Printed name and title 

Case 3:15-cr-00135-PLR-HBG   Document 1   Filed 10/02/15   Page 1 of 6   PageID #: 1



AFFIDAVIT 

CASE NUMBER 3:15-MJ fa Sb 

I, Rebecca A. Bobich, being duly sworn, state the following information to be true to the 

best of my knowledge, information and belief: 

1. I am a Senior Special Agent (SSA) with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Fireanns and Explosives, United States Department of Justice and have been so employed since 

August of 1992. I am currently assigned to the Knoxville Field Office located in Knoxville, 

Tennessee. 

2. As a result of my training and experience as a Special Agent for the Bureau of 

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, I have received specialized training regarding the 

investigation and enforcement of federal firearm and explosive violations and have conducted 

numerous investigations regarding individuals involved in illegal firearm/explosive activities. I 

have participated in hundreds of investigations involving federal firearms and violent crime 

offenses including violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g). 

3. On September 21, 2015, Larry Dewayne WILLIAMS (hereinafter "the 

defendant") violated Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). Except as noted, all of the 

information contained in this affidavit is either known to me personally or has been told to me by 

other law enforcement officials. 

4. On September 21, 2015, at approximately 2030 hours, there was a shooting which 

occurred on Wakefield Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. The description of the vehicle involved in 

the shooting was that of a silver Infiniti sedan with damage to the rear area of the vehicle. At 

approximately 2221 hours, Oak Ridge Police Department (ORPD) Officer JB Elkins observed a 
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silver Infiniti sedan with damage to the rear of the vehicle, bearing TN registration tag number 

U6218Z, sitting at the light of W. Outer Drive and N. Illinois Avenue, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 

heading westbound. Officer Elkins pulled in behind the vehicle and checked the registration 

through dispatch. Dispatch advised that the tag came back to the defendant. Officer Elkins was 

also advised to use extreme caution with subject due to prior past history with law enforcement. 

5. Officer Elkins attempted to conduct a traffic stop on the silver Infiniti. The 

suspect vehicle signaled as if to pull over and then accelerated and pulled away from Officer 

Elkins. During the pursuit, the suspect vehicle ran through a red light, was struck by a vehicle 

which then causing him to hit another vehicle and the suspect vehicle rolled onto its side and slid 

into the curb. When Officer Elkins approached the suspect vehicle it was empty and had caught 

on fire. He went back to his vehicle to get a fire extinguisher and to put out the fire. After 

attempting to put out fire, Officer Elkins had learned that the suspect fled on foot from the crash 

scene. Interviews were conducted and the witnesses all described the same thing. A black male, 

with dread locks, wearing black shirt and khaki pants had climbed out the driver side of the 

suspect vehicle while it was still sliding to the curb and ran into the woods. 

6. When Officer Elkins looked into suspect vehicle for the driver, he observed a 

semi-automatic pistol laying in the suspect vehicle. Also in plain view was an AR-15 type 

firearm lying on the passenger floorboard. The suspect vehicle was secured and taken to Public 

Works until a search warrant was issued. 

7. After the accident, Anderson County Sheriffs Office Acker arrived with his K9 

and conducted a K9 track of the area. During that time, the K9 tracked to the back of the 

residence at 612 W. Outer Drive, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 

8. A check of Oak Ridge Utilities database indicated that the utility subscriber at 612 
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W. Outer Drive, Oak Ridge, Tennessee is Chelsey Lively. Chelsey Lively and the defendant are 

in a romantic relationship and cohabitating. The State of Tennessee Probation and Parole Officer 

Walter Cum reported that the defendant is currently on probation/parole and that the defendant 

has reported his address at 612 W. Outer Drive, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 

9. When ORPD Officers knock on the door to 612 W. Outer Drive Oak Ridge, 

Tennessee, the door was unsecured and came ajar. Officers announce their present with no 

response. Officers noted lights were on and television was operating. Officers then enter the 

home to clear it and check on the occupant's welfare. No one was found in the home. Officers 

observe in plain view hand gun cases and gun magazines. In addition, the officers noted what 

they believed to be the odor of marijuana from within 10 feet of the home. State search warrants 

were obtained for the residence and the suspect's vehicle. 
~<)~ ffi(v 

10. During the search ofthevehicle, two firearms, a loaded Mohawk Armory .223 

caliber pistol, MA-15, serial number Jl 03 and a loaded Armscor .45 caliber pistol, serial number 

RIA1477765 and a single round of 9mm ammunition were located in the vehicle. 

11. During the search of the residence, approximately 7. 72 ounces of suspected 

marijuana, approximately 2 ounces of suspected heroin, plastic baggies, a Triton digital scale, .45 

caliber ammunition, .223 caliber ammunition, gun magazines and gun cases were recovered. 

12. Chelsey Lively, the defendant's girlfriend, was located and interviewed on 

September 24, 2015. When questioned about the car wreck and the defendant she stated that the 

defendant had shown up at the house at the bottom of the steps. She asked the defendant what 

happened as she was helping him into the car and she stated that he was not saying much, but 

that he kept stating, "We gotta go" and "I don't know ifl hurt the family". He also stated, "I 

don't know how I got out of the car. The car caught on fire and it flipped". She stated that she 
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pulled out of the driveway and went away from the cops and that he kept saying that his life was 

over that he's done. When asked if she had ever bought any guns before or if she knew how the 

defendant got his guns, she answered, "No". 

13. I have reviewed the defendant's criminal history and the defendant has three prior 

felony convictions from the Criminal/Circuit Court of Anderson County, Tennessee. The 

convictions are Case Number A7CR0029 for one count of Possession of Cocaine with Intent to 

Sell (+.5), Case Number A9C01114 for one count of Possession of Cocaine with Intent to Sell (­

.5) and Case Number A9C01070 for one count of Possession of Cocaine with Intent to Sell (.5). 

14. The Armscor .45 caliber pistol, serial number RIA1477765 and all of the 

ammunition possessed by the defendant were manufactured outside the State of Tennessee. 

Therefore, they affected interstate commerce. Both the firearms and ammunition recovered in 

this case also meet their respective definitions under the federal law. 
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15. Therefore, based on all of the foregoing, there is probable cause to believe that on 

or about September 21, 2015, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, the defendant, having 

previously been convicted in a court of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding 

one year, did knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, a firearm and/or ammunition, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l ). 

FURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NAUGHT. 

,Jp 

Executed thisµ day of October 2015 
at Knoxville, Tennessee. 

~~¥.slos~~O 
Senior Special Agent 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
on this~ day of October, 201 . 

C. CLIFFO ·s · IRLEY, JR. 
UNITED ST A TES MAGISTRATE JUDGE 
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